

Resume

Robert Steven Kraig

I believe I am a good fit to your company because I have a great deal of experience, I'm detail oriented, I take pride in my code and I strive for code maintainability. Writing good clean understandable maintainable code not only makes my job easier, but it saves my employer money in labor costs in the future. I work using Smarty Templates & Dreamweaver Templates based on the task necessary for the job. Jobs which require a great deal of php code are best suited for use with Smarty, where as large static sites can be done using Dreamweaver template engine. I try my best to keep up with W3C standards and currently my personal site and content management systems are all in the process of validating completely. I'm an avid developer on Firefox platform when it comes to layouts and strive to make sure all xhtml/css runs on Firefox, opera, safari, and Internet Explorer 6.0. If you hire me, I will do my best to be everything you hoped to have in a PHP/LAMP developer.

CONTACT INFORMATION

Phone Number:

(951) 925-9130

Cellphone Number:

(951) 334-1995

Home Address:

1097 N State St., # 587

Hemet, CA 92543

Email Address:

robertkraig@gmail.com

Instant Messengers:

AIM rkraig

EDUCATION

High School

Hemet High School [class of 2002]

College

Mt. San Jacinto Community College

[Fall 2002 - 2008]

Riverside Community College

[summer 2002]

Objective

A Degree in Computer Science.

Title: Web Developer

ABILITIES OVERVIEW

- » Detail Oriented
- » Proficient programmer of PHP
- » Extensive experience working with PHP using MYSQL or PostgreSQL in Database.
- » 1.5yrs experience with C/C++
- » Expert in Advanced xHTML/CSS2/3
- » Expert user with PHP/Dreamweaver Development
- » 6yrs experience with Photoshop 5.x - CS3
- » Experience in Windows and Linux System Administration
- » Network Administrator with windows 2000 / XP
- » Tech support
- » 3 yrs Contract work
- » Expert in Layout / Content Driven Sites
- » Experience in all the Microsoft Office Products.
- » Typing Speed 102 words per/min

JOB EXPERIENCE

Date: 9/2002 - 10/2002
Name: Insomniacs
Location: Hemet, Ca
Position: Webmaster
Description: Designed their Current website at ins-games.com.
Designed an extensive backend system for registration of users..
Status: Site is no longer up.

Date: 3/2006 - 4/2006
Name: WanSecurity
Location: Telecommuted
Position: Web Developer
Description: Rewrote parts of an OSS application.
Purpose was to take names of network a hardware vendors make one-many relationships with product types and one many relationships with products to specific vendors. I am no longer a maintainer of this code.

Periods of inactivity in job experience due to educational pursuit at Mt. San Jacinto Community College. Courses taken include remedial through advanced classes. Courses consist of: Chem 101, English 101, 103; College Algebra through Differential Equations. Courses also taken include: C/C++ Level 1,2; Java Level 1,2; Data structures (Advanced programming course). Also other reasons for inactivity involve family member with sever physical and emotional disorder. Current GPA 3.3 and soon to transfer to Cal State San Marcos.

SKILL SET

<u>SKILL NAME</u>	<u>LEVEL</u>	<u>LAST USED</u>	<u>EXPERIENCE</u>	
				<i>Languages</i>
PHP 4 - 5	*****	Currently used	5 yrs	
SQL	***	Currently used	5 yrs	
C/C++	**	3 months ago	2 yrs	
xHTML/CSS2/CSS3	*****	Currently used	5 yrs	
				<i>Graphics Software</i>
Adobe Photoshop 5 - CS3	****	Currently used	4 yrs	
Adobe ImageReady 2.5 - CS2	*****	Currently used	4 yrs	
				<i>Desktop Publishing Software</i>
Adobe Indesign 2.0 - CS3	****	Currently used	4 yrs	
				<i>Text / Language Environment Software</i>
Dreamweaver 3 - CS3	*****	Currently used	7 yrs	
VIM	**	Currently used	3 yrs	
Microsoft Office 97 - XP 2003	*****	Currently used	11 yrs	
OpenOffice	**	Currently used	2 yrs	
				<i>Operating Systems</i>
Microsoft Win 98	*****	10 years ago	3 yrs	
Microsoft Win2k	***	6 years ago	1 yr	
Microsoft XP Pro (SP1-SP3)	*****	Currently used	2 yrs	
Microsoft Vista (Flavor) (SP1)	*	Currently used	3 months	
<p>Linux distributions that I've used: Debian, Gentoo, Mandrake, Mandriva, Ubuntu, Fedora. Current favorites are Mandriva & ubuntu flavors. I can compile and install most server updates for Apache, Mysql, Postgresql, PHP. I do not have experience in any form of load balancing or clustering. I do not have experience using BIND or any form of dns management. I am not a systems administrator. However I do get by on my current experience by reading about what I don't know and through professional contacts.</p>				
				<i>Tech Support</i>
Desktop Workstation (Hardware)	*****	Currently	8 yrs	
Desktop Workstation (Software)	*****	Currently	6 yrs	
				<i>Language Libraries</i>
<p>PHP: smarty, creole, PDO, mysql_*, pg_*</p>				